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Kuesel, Jeffery

To: Werwie, Cullen
Subject: RE: Drafting request

Cullen,
I will take care of this request

Jeffery Kuesel
Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O.Box 2037
Madison WI 53701~-2037

(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kuesel@legis.state.wi.us

for you.

From: Werwie, Cullen

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 4:46 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Drafting request

Jeff-

I'believe that this idea falls within your issue area, but if it doesn't let me know and I'will direct it to the correct staff
attorney.

Basically Sen. Leibham would like to have legislation drafted up that would eliminate the requirement that the
state print, mail, and distribute state statues fo local governments (as defined as numbers 71-84 in state statute
figure 35.84). Instead of requiring this distribution, we would be looking to allow each local government

(as defined 71-84) to request one copy of the statutes available per version of printing free of charge to the
municipality.

This idea came from the request of a local elected official who said that huge amounts of state statue books go
unused. Ilts purpose would simply be to stop unwanted distribution of an expensive state publication and save the
state money while still allowing access to it if a local government wishes.

Although you are the attorney, it looks to me as if this could be done by modifying 35.84 and 35.85.

I'know it's a busy time of year for the LRB and there is no urgency in this bill draft, so if you could get a draft of it
to our office by early-mid ‘March it would be much appreciated.

Please confirm that you received this e-mail.

If you have any questions feel free to e-mail or call me.
Sincerely,

Cullen Werwie
Legislative Aide

02/01/2007
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Senator Joe Leibham's Office
(888) 295-8750

02/01/2007



Date (time)
v I:l‘;:e(:el:;e @W LRB - gff §
BILL “ZE*’”FK’ :

DG~ —
Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
N —
AN ACT. . . [generatéTatalog] fo repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ;to consolidate and
renumber . .. ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and |
amend . . . ;toamend . N ; to repeal and recreate ; and to create 7 of g:a

[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

DG~ —
If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: » head
For the subheading, execute: ................ create — anal: — title: — sub
For the sub-subheading, execute: ............ create — anal: — title: — sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar:
For the text paragraph, execute: ............. create — anal: — text
D G~ —

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, doenact as follows:

SECTION #.

frev: 9/18/06 DF02(fm)]
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skc)(

Currently, each of the following local govegament officers receives one
softbound set of each edition of the Wisconsin Btatutes: each county board
chairperson, each county clerk, each city clerk, each Town clerk, each village clerk,
each sheriff, each county corporation counsel, each register of deeds, each coroner or
medical examiner, each county treasurer, each county surveyor, each county human
services or social services department director, and each county veterans’ service
officer. AR e distribution is paid for by the agency that publishes the publication (in
this case, the legislature).

This bill deletes the automatic distribution of the Wisconsin Statutes to each
of the above officers but provides that any of the officers may still receive a set of any
edition of the statutes at state expense by making written application therefor to the
Department of Administration.
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SECTION 1. 35.84 (figure) column B lines 71 to 77 of the statutes are amended

to read:

35.84 (figure) column B Statutes; Soft Covers; s. 35.18

71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
77.

Each county board chairperson ........... ... oo, 1A
Eachcountyclerk ....... ... . i 1A
Eachcityclerk ... i i i e e 1A
Eachtownclerk ...... .. i i e et 1A
Eachvillageclerk ....... ... i i 1A
Each sheriff .. ... .. i e i e 1A
Each county corporationcounsel ................ ..o ... 1A

SECTION 2. 35.84 (figure) column B lines 79 to 84 of the statutes are amended

to read:

35.84 (figure) column B Statutes; Soft Covers; s. 35.18

79. Eachregisterofdeeds ......... ..., 1A
80. Each coroner or medical examiner ................ ... oo, @
1 81. Eachcounty treasurer ............couiiiiiiniiiniiniiinneennn. 1A
82. Each county surveyor ............c.cviuniiiiniiniinneneenneenanenn. ZLA

83. Each county human services or social services
department director . ........ ..ot e e e 1A
84. Each county veterans’ serviceofficer ................. ... ... ... .... 1A

(END)
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1 AN ACTgo'amend 35.84 (figure) column Blines 711077 and 35.84 (figure) columpfé

2 [ %*] hnes 79 to 84 of the statutes; relating to: distribution of the Wlsconsm

e

3 Statutes to certain Wm officers.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

P urrently, each of the following local government officers receives one
softbound set of each edition of the Wisconsin Statutes: each county board
chairperson, each county clerk, each city clerk, each town clerk, each village clerk,
each sheriff, each county corporation counsel, each register of deeds, each coroner or
medical examiner, each county treasurer, each county surveyor, each county human
services or social services department director, and each county veterans’ service
officer. The distribution is paid for by the agency that publishes the publication (in
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

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

‘%
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SECTION 1. 35.84 (figure) column B lines 71 to 77 of the statutes are amended

to read:
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BILL SECTION 1
35.84 (figure) column B Statutes; Soft Covers; s. 35.18

71. Each county board chairperson .............. ... .. ... i, 1A

72. Eachcountyclerk ........ ... i 1A

73. Eachcityclerk ...... ... o e 1A

74. Eachtownclerk ... ... ..o i 1A

75. Eachvillageclerk ........ ... ... 1A

76. Each sheriff ...... .. .. . 1A

77. Each county corporationcounsel ..................cviiiiiiiia.. 1A

SECTION 2. 35.84 (figure) column B lines 79 to 84 of the statutes are amended

to read:

35.84 (figure) column B Statutes; Soft Covers; s. 35.18

79. Each registerofdeeds ............ ... . i 1A
80. Each coroner or medical examiner ................. ... ...ciuiin... 1A
81. Eachcounty treasurer ............... 0. i iiiiiiiinnennn.. e 1A
82. Each county surveyor ..............c.couiiiniiiiiii i, 1A
83. Each county human services or social services

department director . ........ ... . 1A
84. Each county veterans’ serviceofficer .....................coiuin... 1A

(END)
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INS A:

Currently, each of the following federal and state government officers receives
one hardbound set of each edition of the Wisconsin Statutes: each member and
member-elect of Congress from this state, each state senator, and each
representative to the assembly.

INS 1-4: zel@
0 <
\{\ SECTION 1. 35.84 (figure) column A lines 10, 11 and 6{ of the statutes are

amended to read:

NS <, 35.84 (figure) column A Statutes, Hard Covers, s. 35.18 )
f{%}\ef 10. Each Senator. .. .....ccccoiemiiiriiiiiniiieteitt e T 1A

93%/ 11. Each Representative to the Assembl rrimevseessseesseisseisssissesssesesssss LA
0 O 220
Q X \ii\- 6ll. Each member and member-elect of Congress from this stat

§>
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